

INTERNET RESOURCES FOR ENVIRONMENTAL ANALYSIS

Compliance Factors: Statutes, Executive Orders, and Regulations listed at 24 CFR §58.5 and §58.6	Internet Resources (Federal/National level)
Airport Hazards 24 CFR Part 51 Subpart D	NEPAassist https://www.epa.gov/nepa/nepassist
Coastal Barrier Resources Coastal Barrier Resources Act, as amended by the Coastal Barrier Improvement Act of 1990 [16 USC 3501]	U.S. FWS Coastal Barrier Resources System https://www.fws.gov/ecological-services/habitat-conservation/coastal.html
Flood Insurance Flood Disaster Protection Act of 1973 and National Flood Insurance Reform Act of 1994 [42 USC 4001-4128 and 42 USC 5154a]	FEMA Map Service Center https://msc.fema.gov/portal To check if your community is participating in NFIP: https://www.fema.gov/national-flood-insurance-program-community-status-book
Clean Air Clean Air Act, as amended, particularly section 176(c) & (d); 40 CFR Parts 6, 51, 93	EPA Designated Nonattainment Areas by County List by states and counties: https://www3.epa.gov/airquality/greenbook/ancl.html Map: https://www3.epa.gov/airquality/greenbook/mapnpoll.html Bonus: EPA Air Quality Monitors https://www.epa.gov/outdoor-air-quality-data/interactive-map-air-quality-monitors
Coastal Zone Management Coastal Zone Management Act, sections 307(c) & (d)	Check your state agency website (e.g., coastal commission, department of natural resources, state coastal zone program) for state-specific procedures.
Contamination and Toxic Substances 24 CFR Part 50.3(i) & 58.5(i)(2)	EPA's Enforcement and Compliance History Online database https://echo.epa.gov/ NEPAassist https://www.epa.gov/nepa/nepassist Underground Storage Tanks (USTs) https://www.epa.gov/ust/tribal-ust-and-lust-data

	<p>EPA Radon Map https://www.epa.gov/radon/find-information-about-local-radon-zones-and-state-contact-information#radonmap</p> <p>HUD Lead-based Paint Compliance Advisor https://www.epa.gov/radon/find-information-about-local-radon-zones-and-state-contact-information#radonmap</p> <p>Other HUD Lead-based Paint Resources https://www.hudexchange.info/trainings/lead-safe-housing-rule/</p>
Endangered Species	<p>U.S. FWS IPaC tool https://ecos.fws.gov/ipac/</p>
<p>Explosive and Flammable Hazards</p> <p>24 CFR Part 51 Subpart C</p>	<p>Use a satellite map (e.g., Google maps or Google Earth) to scan area from above. Or visit the surrounding area, or ask the local emergency department or the tribe.</p> <p>HUD's ASD Calculator (Acceptable Separation Distance from an aboveground storage tank) https://www.hudexchange.info/environmental-review/asd-calculator/</p> <p>HUD Fact Sheet on update to regulation: https://www.hudexchange.info/resource/5983/fact-sheet-final-propane-rule-24-cfr-part-51-subpart-c/</p> <p>National Fire Prevention Association (NFPA) Code Finder (to look up which code your state has adopted; you need 2017 or later to bypass the usual Part 51 regulations): https://codefinder.nfpa.org/?country=United%20States%20of%20America&state=North%20Dakota&nfpnumber=58</p>
<p>Farmlands Protection</p> <p>Farmland Protection Policy Act of 1981, particularly sections 1504(b) and 1541; 7 CFR Part 658</p>	<p>USDA Web Soil Survey https://websoilsurvey.sc.egov.usda.gov/App/HomePage.htm</p> <p>Define an area. Click "Soil Data Explorer" Tab>"Suitability and Limitations for Use">"Land Classifications">"Farmland Classification"</p>
<p>Floodplain Management</p> <p>Executive Order 11988, particularly section 2(a); 24 CFR Part 55</p>	<p>FEMA Map Service Center https://msc.fema.gov/portal</p> <p>If project is in "unmapped area" (Zone D), you can check a topographic (elevation) map using USGS: https://ngmdb.usgs.gov/topoview/viewer/#4/40.01/-99.93</p> <p>Or another mapping tool: https://earth.google.com/web/</p>
<p>Historic Preservation</p> <p>National Historic Preservation Act</p>	<p>For tribal consultation: HUD Tribal Assessment Directory Tool (TDAT) https://egis.hud.gov/tdat/</p>

of 1966, particularly sections 106 and 110; 36 CFR Part 800	National Association of Tribal Historic Preservation Officers (NATHPO) – Find a THPO http://nathpo.org/wp/thpos/find-a-thpo/
Noise Abatement and Control Noise Control Act of 1972, as amended by the Quiet Communities Act of 1978; 24 CFR Part 51 Subpart B	To screen for distances NEPAssist https://www.epa.gov/nepa/nepassist Add an additional map layer for “transportation” To research traffic information (enter state and county information only, and then choose from search results): Small airports: https://www.gcr1.com/5010web/ Railroads/road crossings: https://safetydata.fra.dot.gov/OfficeofSafety/PublicSite/Crossing/Xin?qryloc.aspx HUD’s Noise Calculator https://www.hudexchange.info/programs/environmental-review/dnl-calculator/ HUD’s Sound Transmission and Classification Assessment Tool (STraCAT) https://www.hudexchange.info/stracat/
Sole Source Aquifers Safe Drinking Water Act of 1974, as amended, particularly section 1424(e); 40 CFR Part 149	EPA Sole Source Aquifers Map https://epa.maps.arcgis.com/apps/webappviewer/index.html?id=9ebb047ba3ec41ada1877155fe31356b
Wetlands Protection Executive Order 11990, particularly sections 2 and 5	National Wetlands Inventory Mapper https://www.fws.gov/wetlands/data/mapper.html
Wild and Scenic Rivers Wild and Scenic Rivers Act of 1968, particularly section 7(b) and (c)	NPS Inventory of rivers: http://www.rivers.gov/mapping-gis.php List of study rivers: https://www.rivers.gov/study.php
Environmental Justice Executive Order 12898	EJSCREEN https://www.epa.gov/ejscreen NEPAssist https://www.epa.gov/nepa/nepassist

HUD Environmental Review Website:

<https://www.hudexchange.info/programs/environmental-review/>

- HUD and Related Federal Environmental Laws & Authorities
<https://www.hudexchange.info/environmental-review/federal-related-laws-and-authorities/>
- HUD Environmental Review Requirements
<https://www.hudexchange.info/environmental-review/orientation-to-environmental-reviews/>
- HEROS Resources
<https://www.hudexchange.info/programs/environmental-review/heros/>

Office of Native American Programs (ONAP) / Code Talk Web page:

<http://www.hud.gov/offices/pih/ih/codetalk/>

HISTORIC PRESERVATION

Advisory Council on Historic Preservation

www.achp.gov

401 F Street NW, Suite 308
Washington, DC 20001-2637
202-517-0200

Native American Program

Valerie Hauser, Director
E-mail: vhauser@achp.gov
Phone: 202-517-0194

USDI National Park Service:

<http://www.nps.gov/>

National Register of Historic Places

<http://www.nps.gov/nr/>

National Park Service
1201 Eye St., NW, (2280)
Washington, DC 20005
(202) 354-2211

- Certified Local Governments (by State)
<http://www.nps.gov/history/hps/clg/>

Native American Consultation Database, U.S. Department of the Interior, National Park Service

<http://grantsdev.cr.nps.gov/Nagpra/NACD/>

National Register of Historic Places

<http://www.nps.gov/nr/>

U.S. Secretary of Interior's Standards for Treatment of Historic Properties

<http://www.nps.gov/tps/standards.htm>

ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA)

<https://www3.epa.gov/>

- EPA Envirofacts Data Warehouse – Queries, Maps & Reports
<https://www3.epa.gov/enviro/>
- EPA Toxic Release Inventory, Community Right-to-Know
<https://www.epa.gov/toxics-release-inventory-tri-program> and
<https://www.epa.gov/epcra>

HUD Enterprise Geographic Information System

<https://www.huduser.gov/portal/egis/index.html>

U.S. Department of HUD, Office of Healthy Homes and Lead Hazard Control

www.hud.gov/offices/lead/